



CURRICULUM VITAE

MARIE-JOSÉE DESCHÊNES, B.A.

Marie-Josée has thirty years of experience in the construction field which has allowed her to acquire a very good understanding of the building as well as a solid on-site experience. In addition of the construction and commissioning team supervision, she participates actively in the constant development of knowledge, she also ensures a technical thoroughness to each of the projects. Therefore, the theoretical functioning of the systems, the critical details implementation, their durability and performance are key elements of her experience in the context of commissioning building envelopes. Marie-Josée has been part of the CLEB team for nearly 12 years where she undertakes the responsibility of Director of the Construction and Commissioning Services.

EDUCATION

Multi-disciplinary Bachelor's Degree

- Minor in Architectural Studies (1998)
Université Laval, Quebec, Quebec
- Certificate in Construction Management (2001)
École de technologie supérieure (UQAM), Montreal, Quebec
- Certificate in Administration (2002)
Université Laval, Quebec, Quebec

College Degree in Architectural Technology (1985)

Cégep de Lévis-Lauzon, Lévis, Quebec

EXPERIENCE

2005 - PRESENT

CLEB BUILDING SCIENCE

Director, Construction and Commissioning Services

Marie-Josée supervises and participates in the following specialized services:

- Plan review and on-site quality control of the building's vertical envelope;
- Development and implementation of a building envelope sustainability plan for the obtainment of the LEED® Canada-NC 1.1 credit;
- Expertise related to problems affecting the building envelope, particularly fenestration, curtain walls, skylights and the assembly of walls;
- Simulations and analysis of the hygrothermal efficiency of the wall assemblies.

2017



- 2003 – 2005 UNICEL ARCHITECTURAL INC.
Marie-Josée was a Construction Project Manager, specializing in curtain walls and skylights systems.
- 2002 – 2003 CÉGEP DE LÉVIS-LAUZON, ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Marie-Josée held a teaching position in Architectural technologies.
- 2001 – 2002 SAJO CONSTRUCTION INC.
As Project Manager, Marie-Josée administered several projects, specializing in high-end interior building layouts.
- 1998 – 2000 CÉGEP DE LÉVIS-LAUZON, ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Marie-Josée held a teaching position in Architectural technologies.
- 1990 – 1998 CÉGEP DE LÉVIS-LAUZON, ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Marie-Josée was a Technician at the Architectural Technology department, providing technical support to the teachers and students.
- 1988-1990 M.I.L. DAVIE
Marie-Josée was first a Technician in the ships' Equipment Outfitting department and provided technical support on site.

PRESENTATIONS

- 2016 - present Global thermal transmission and thermal bridge management
– Building Envelope Training, AERMQ, Fall 2016, Multiple dates, Varennes -
In collaboration with Nicolas Bernier and Marie-France Bélec, CLEB
- 2015 High Performance Envelopes and Commissioning
– Conference, Durabilys Days, CBDCa-Qc, March 23-24, 2015, Palais des
congrès de Montréal - In collaboration with Marie-France Bélec, CLEB